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Becca Stokes

From: Steve Lawrence <steve.lawrence@conservancy.co.uk>
Sent: 07 September 2015 14:41
To: Valerie Dobson
Cc: Rosie Spanner; Richard Austin
Subject: Fishbourne Neighbourhood Plan
Attachments: Appx 2 Item 7.pdf

Dear Valerie, 
 
I refer to your email dated 6 August 2015, timed at 15.37 hours, in respect of the above. 
 
This matter was considered at today’s meeting of the Conservancy’s Planning Consultative Committee. 
 
It resolved that the Conservancy’s comments made 6.3.15 (timed 13.14 hours) and earlier comments sent 24.7.14 
should still stand for consideration by the Examiner, before they make their final recommendations. 
 
I re‐attach those comments for your ease of reference. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Steve Lawrence MRTPI 
Planning Officer (Mon/Thurs/Fri)(Job share with Mrs Linda Park MRTPI) 
Chichester Harbour Conservancy 
Dell Quay Office, Dell Quay, Chichester, PO20 7EE 
01243 533 991 
www.conservancy.co.uk   
___________________________________________________________________ 
Did you know there are lots of disabled access paths and facilities within Chichester Harbour?  The Solar Heritage, 
our solar powered catamaran also has a wheelchair lift.  For more information on access to the Harbour click here. 
 
Confidential information may be contained in this email message and is intended only for use of the addressee. 
If you receive this email message by mistake, please notify  info@conservancy.co.uk  and delete this email,  
which must not be copied, distributed or disclosed to any other person. 

 

 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or 
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 
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